	STATE OF NEW MEXICO
	COUNTY OF LEA
	BOARD OF EDUCATION
	Hobbs Municipal Schools
	A regular meeting of the Board of Education of Hobbs Municipal Schools was held at the Administrative Office on Tuesday, November 14, 2023.
	Members Present
	Peggy Appleton, Board President Terry O'Brain, Board Vice-President Patricia D. Jones, Board Secretary Joseph Calderon, Board Member Gary Eidson, Board Member
	The meeting was called to order by Mrs. Appleton, at 6:01 p.m.
Approval of Agenda	Mr. Calderon, seconded by Mr. O'Brain, moved to approve the Agenda for the Regular Meeting of November 14, 2023. Motion carried with a 5-0 in favor.
Approval of Minutes	Mr. Calderon, seconded by Mr. O'Brain, moved to approve the minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of October 17, 2023. Motion carried with a 5-0 in favor.
Comments	Mr. Joe Calderon, Board Member, upset with comments made from an individual running for Lovington School Board (did not win). The individual made comments about he was glad Lovington was not as bad as Hobbs. Mr. Calderon was mad that these statements were said when this individual has no clue about Hobbs Board of Education or the schools.
	Attended an event on October 26, 2023, at Will Rogers Elementary. Was very happy to see so many parents in attendance and willing to help.
21 <sup>st</sup> Century Afterschool Programs	Mrs. Cooper presented information to the Board regarding the 21 <sup>st</sup> Century Afterschool Programs provided to students.
Attendance Presentation	Solia Loya and Rosa Paz, PAL's for Hobbs Municipal Schools, presented an oral report and PowerPoint regarding the September events at school locations.
Human Resources Report	Mr. Byrd presented the Human Resources Report.
Project Updates	Mr. Strickland provided information regarding project updates in the district.
Approval of Expenditures	Mrs. Jones, seconded by Mr. O'Brain, moved to approve the expenditures for October, 2023. Motion carried with a 5-0 in favor.
Approval of Investments	Mrs. Jones, seconded by Mr. O'Brain, moved to approve the Investments for October, 2023. Motion carried with a 5-0 in favor.

Approval of BIDS/RFP's	Mrs. Jones, seconded by Mr. O'Brain, moved to approve the following Motion carried with a 5-0 in favor.
	1) Design Professional Services – New Middle School
Approval of Disposals	Mr. Eidson, seconded by Mr. O'Brain, moved to approve the Disposals. Motion carried with a 5-0 in favor.
Monthly Budget Report	Information only.
Election Update	Mr. Strickland provided information on the Election Calendar.
Leadership Definition	Mr. Strickland provided information to the Board in regard to Leadership Definition.
Announcements	<ol> <li>Thanksgiving Holiday – November 22-24, 2023</li> <li>NMSBA Annual Convention – November 30-December 2, 2023 – Albuquerque, NM</li> <li>Regular Board Meeting – December 19, 2023</li> <li>Last Day of School for First Semester – December 22, 2023</li> <li>Christmas / Winter Holiday – December 25, 2023 through January 5, 2024</li> </ol>
Adjournment	Mr. Calderon, seconded by Mr. O'Brain, moved to approve the adjournment of the Regular Board Meeting of November 14, 2023, at 7:11 p.m. Motion carried with a 5-0 in favor.
	Peggy Appleton, Board President

Patricia D. Jones, Board Secretary

\_